
City of Graham Planning Board 
Meeting Agenda 

 
August 18, 2020 at 7:00 PM 

Online Zoom Meeting- Details at bottom of agenda. 

Meeting Called to Order, Invocation, and Overview of Board and general meeting rules 
1. Approve minutes of the July 21, 2020 meeting 

 
2. New Business 

 
a. AM2003 Multifamily Setbacks. Application by Dennis Euliss to reduce the triangle setbacks 

for multifamily structures. 
b. AM2004 Residential Setbacks. Application by Mike Campbell to reduce the rear yard 

setbacks for residential lots. 
c. CR2003 Cherry Creek Application by Tony Tate for rezoning and initiation of zoning for 70 

(+/-) acres off Sugar Ridge and Jimmie Kerr Roads. GPINs 8893465385, 8893762882, 
8893587021, 8893682433, and 8893585808. 

d. S2004 Cherry Creek Application by Tony Tate for subdivision for 70 (+/-) acres off Sugar 
Ridge and Jimmie Kerr Roads. GPINs 8893465385, 8893762882, 8893587021, 8893682433, 
and 8893585808. 
 

3. Old Business 
a. Fees for rezoning applications 
b. Open Space Subdivisions 

 
4. Public comment on non-agenda items 
Adjourn 

 
A complete agenda packet is available at www.cityofgraham.com 

 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86324104725?pwd=UnlBZHlZWTd3Sm84OUd1aDBlNkZuQT09 
Passcode: 484257 
Or iPhone one-tap :  
US: +13017158592,,86324104725# or +13126266799,,86324104725#  
Or Telephone: 
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):  
US: +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 646 558 8656 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or 
+1 669 900 9128  
Webinar ID: 863 2410 4725 
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kwvvY0BRz 

http://www.cityofgraham.com/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86324104725?pwd=UnlBZHlZWTd3Sm84OUd1aDBlNkZuQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kwvvY0BRz


  
 

PLANNING ZONING BOARD 
Tuesday, July 21, 2020 

 
The Planning & Zoning Board held their regular meeting on Tuesday, July 21, 2020 as an 
Online Zoom Meeting at 7:00 p.m.  Board members present were Dean Ward, Nate Perry, Eric 
Crissman, Bobby Chin, and Tony Bailey, and Michael Benesch joined later in the evening. New 
members Bobby Chin and Tony Bailey were sworn in by City Clerk Darcy Sperry on Thursday, 
7/16/2020 and Friday, 7/17/2020 respectively. Staff members present were Nathan Page and 
Jeff Wilson. Chairman Ward called the meeting to order, gave the Overview of the Board, and 
general meeting rules. 
 

1.  Approval of the June 16, 2020 minutes. A motion was made to approve the minutes by 
Nate Perry, seconded by Dean Ward. As Tony Bailey and Bobby Chin were not present 
for the meeting, they abstained from voting. Ward and Perry voted to approve, but as Eric 
Crissman’s connection went out, the vote failed to carry.  

 
2. Old Business 

                            
a. CR2002 Riley’s Meadow. Application by Tony Tate for initiation of zoning for 77 acres 

off Jim Minor Road. GPINS 8893762882 and 8893856817. Nathan Page presented the 
project to the board. This is 77 acres with 400 units purposed, townhomes and single 
family homes.  Tony Tate, 3120A Timberline Drive, Mebane, the site Landscape 
Architect gave an overview of his project, and volunteered a 6’ PVC privacy fence along 
the border of all of the homes on Atlas Drive. Kirby LaForce, developer, of 341 
Kilmayne Drive, Suite 201, Cary, described other developments he is involved in. 
The following people spoke against the rezoning, citing traffic concerns and density. 

                    
Patty Allen   265 W Shannon Drive 
Brent Gonet   2033 Atlas Drive 

 Nathan Woody  2065 Atlas Drive 
 Don Freeman   2025 Atlas Drive 
 Scott Gollnick   2001 Atlas Drive 
 Janelle Woody   2065 Atlas Drive 
 Lindsey Rotten  2088 Atlas Drive 
 Anthony Pierce  2009 Atlas Drive 
  
 The following people spoke in favor of the rezoning, citing the lack of housing on the 
 market in Graham, as well as the previous development plans for this parcel 
 
 Alice Ray   1879 Jimmie Kerr Road 
 Michael White   5500 Tilley Lane, Gastonia 
 

The board members had questions for Mr. Tate and then had a discussion between 
themselves. Items discussed included a reduction in density, a planting buffer for the 
existing homes, and pedestrian amenities around, internal, and to connect to the park. 



  
 

Eric Crissman made a motion to recommend approval as presented, seconded by Nate 
Perry. Chair Ward polled the Board and Mr. Bailey, Mr. Crissman, and Mr. Perry voted 
to approve. Chair Ward and Mr. Chin voted to deny. The motion carried 3 to 2. 

  
                   
                    
 

b. S2002 Riley’s Meadow. Application by Tony Tate for subdivision for 77 acres off Jim 
Minor Road. GPINS 8893762882 and 8893856817. Due to the similarity to the project to 
the previous item, after limited discussion, Eric Crissman proceeded with a motion to 
approve as presented, with the condition of an added turn lane, with applicable strategies 
from the Comprehensive Plan of 3.2.3, 3.2.4, 4.2.1, and 4.3.1. Nate Perry seconded. Chair 
Ward polled the Board and Mr. Bailey, Mr. Crissman, and Mr. Perry voted to approve. 
Chair Ward and Mr. Chin voted to deny. The motion carried 3 to 2. 

 
Nate Perry made a motion to approve the minutes of the June 16, 2020 minutes, seconded by 
Dean Ward. Chair Ward voted to approve, Nate Perry voted to approve, Eric Crissman voted to 
approve.  Tony Bailey and Bobby Chain abstained as they were not members of the board at that 
time. The motion carried and the minutes were approved.                                                                                                                                                     
 
3. New Business 

a. Planning Board Meeting Times and Fees. Nathan Page gave a refresher of the 
change in regulation approved by the City Council which gave the Planning 
Board the authority to choose their meeting time. The Planning Board consented 
to keep their meeting at the same time. Mr. Page discussed the additional expense 
due to the dual paper mailing requirements. The Planning Board requested Mr. 
Page refresh the spreadsheet of neighboring jurisdiction’s fees and bring the item 
before them next month. 

b. 160D. Mr. Page discussed the upcoming 160D rewrite of the Development 
Ordinance, and that portions of the same would be coming before the Planning 
Board over the next few months in an attempt to get the regulations adopted and 
in place ahead of the NC General Assembly (NCGA) mandated deadline. 

 
4. Public comment on non-agenda items.  

a. Patty Allen, 265 W Shannon Drive spoke against illegal trespassing. 
b. Brent Gonet, 2033 Atlas Drive spoke against a trail along his property line. 
c. Anthony Pierce, 2009 Atlas Drive requested information about forced-

annexations. Mr. Page assured Mr. Pierce that the City of Graham is not interested 
in forced annexations, as well as the updated stricter standard applied by the 
NCGA. 
 

Chair Ward requested that the 10.249 Open Space Subdivisions be added to the agenda for next 
month. Chair Ward also expressed gratitude for the service that Bonnie Blalock and Rachel 
McIntyre provided for the board. 
 
Eric Crissman made a motion to adjourn, Chair Ward seconded. All voted Aye.                
                                                                                                                                 



  
 

No further business the meeting was adjourned at 9:30 PM.  
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
Nathan Page 



STAFF REPORT 
Prepared by Nathan Page, Planning Director 

Text Amendment for: Section 10.247 Building 
Spacing Requirements for Multifamily… 
Type of Request: Text Amendment 
Meeting Dates 
Planning Board on August 18, 2020                   
City Council on September 8, 2020 

 
Contact Information 
Dennis Euliss 
524-A West Elm Street 
Graham NC 27253 
denniseuliss@ymail.com

Summary 
 
Dennis Euliss has applied for an amendment to our Development 
Ordinance to change the spacing calculations for multifamily 
developments. 
 
The following amendments to the Development Ordinance are 
proposed: 
 

Existing Language: 

Section 10.247 Building Spacing Requirements for 
Multifamily Residential Buildings 
(Townhouses, Condominiums and 
Apartments)  

• (a) Minimum Spacing of Buildings: If a zoning lot is developed for multifamily or townhouse 
residential buildings, the following method shall be used to determine the minimum spacing of 
buildings. 

• (b) Front Yard Setbacks: On lots of more than 40,000 square feet which contain three or more 
dwelling units, all buildings shall observe front yard setback requirements from any street on which 
the lot abuts. 

• (c) Calculation of Triangle: For all yards, including those on the project perimeter, each wall of every 
dwelling shall have a minimum yard space in the shape of an imaginary isosceles triangle.  The base 
of the triangle shall be a line connecting the extreme ends of the wall of the building and whose 
altitude shall be the length of the base line multiplied by a factor related to the height of the 
dwelling as provided in Table 10.247 below and illustrated in the accompanying figures. There shall 
be a minimum distance of 15 feet between any walls of one-story buildings and 20 feet between 
two-story buildings. Any wall over 10 feet long shall be treated as a separate wall. 

(Section 10.247 amended 1/4/2000, 11/5/2013) 

Table 10.247 

Number of stories Factors to multiply base of triangle to obtain altitude 

Project Name 
Multifamily Setbacks 

(AM2003) 

Location 
city-wide 

Current Zoning 
not applicable 

Proposed Zoning 
not applicable 

Overlay District 
not applicable 

Staff Recommendation 
Approval 



Staff Report, Text Amendment for Multifamily Setbacks (AM2003) Page 2 of 4 
Planning Board on August 18, 2020 

1 .4 

2 .5 

3 .6 

4 or more .7 
Building Spacing Requirements for Multifamily Residential Buildings, Townhouses, Condominiums and 

Planned Unit Developments that Include Multifamily Buildings 
Spacing Buildings Using Triangles 
How to calculate triangles. An imaginary isosceles triangle defined by connecting the extreme ends of 
the wall or portions of the wall as the base of the triangles, and calculating the altitude by multiplying 
the base by a factor related to height as provided in Table 247. 

 
• (c) Overlapping triangles prohibited. The yard spaces thus established by the isosceles triangles 

shall not overlap the yard space for any other wall of the same or any other dwelling. 



Staff Report, Text Amendment for Multifamily Setbacks (AM2003) Page 3 of 4 
Planning Board on August 18, 2020 

• (d) Alternative compliance. A developer may propose spacing for buildings that varies from the 
strict application of the provisions of this section in order to accommodate the unique character of 
the site or to use innovative design.  Application for alternative compliance shall include a site plan 
following the requirements specified by the Planning Department and any additional architectural 
plans, elevations, or perspective drawings to illustrate the proposed buildings design and/or 
placement alternative.  Alternative compliance shall be approved by the City Council only upon a 
finding that the building architecture and site plan fulfills the following criteria as well or better than 
would strict conformance with the requirements of this Ordinance: 

(1) The project provides adequate air and light to the development and surrounding properties. 

(2) Through the use of a variety of fenestration patterns, building façade offsets, roofline 
treatments, and other architectural features, the perceived bulk, scale and length and width 
of the building is congruous with surrounding buildings. 

(3) The development provides for orderly and easy movement of traffic and pedestrians. 

(4) The project will not be injurious to property or improvements in the affected area.  

(5) The project is in accordance with all development criteria and land use plans of the City of 
Graham. 

 

Proposed Language: 

Section 10.247 Building Spacing Requirements for Multifamily Residential Buildings 
(Townhouses, Condominiums and Apartments)  

In addition to the 25 foot setback from exterior property lines, all multifamily structures 
shall be no less than 25 feet from other dwelling structures, and no closer than 5 feet to 
accessory structures (e.g. garages, clubhouses, etc.) 

 
  



Staff Report, Text Amendment for Multifamily Setbacks (AM2003) Page 4 of 4 
Planning Board on August 18, 2020 

Conformity to The Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan and Other Adopted Plans 
Develop a compact, mixed-use, and focused pattern of growth. Graham will focus compact 
development in well-defined areas in order to increase the viability of regional transit, preserve open 
space, rural areas, and environmentally sensitive lands, efficiently provide public services and 
infrastructure, and promote infill development and redevelopment. The relaxation of the interior 
setbacks will likely lead to larger structures built on existing lots. 
 
Strategy 2.3.1 Facilitate Focused Development. Incentivize 
pedestrian-oriented nodal development consistent with this plan 
by incentivizing smart growth development… The requirement for 
large interior setbacks may have a negative effect on the 
construction of smart growth neighborhoods. 
 
Policy 4.3.1 Land Use Patterns. Promote development of efficient land use patterns to allow continued 
quality and efficiency of water systems. Discourage the extension of water service into areas that are 
not most suitable for development. The reduction in required interior yards may allow for more dense 
development, allowing for more efficient water supply systems. 
 

Applicable Planning District Policies and Recommendations 

• Not applicable; city-wide. 

 

Staff Recommendation 
Based on The Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan, other jurisdictions and best practices, staff 
recommends approval of the text amendment. The following supports this recommendation: 

• The 2035 Plan, in Strategy 2.3.1, as well as Policy 4.3.1, recommends reducing setback requirements 
for residential lots. 

Planning District 
All 

Development Type 
All 



1

Nathan Page

From: Dennis Euliss <denniseuliss@ymail.com>
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 3:38 PM
To: Nathan Page
Subject: Re: Gilbreath St Apartments

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the City of Graham, NC mail system ‐‐ DO NOT CLICK on links or 
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.] 

Nathan, I think this will work for this Project. 
Sounds good to me. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
 
 
Dennis H Euliss 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
524‐A West Elm St 
 
Graham NC 27253 
 
Office 336.350.8090 
 
Fax 336.570.5273  

On Monday, July 13, 2020, 03:23:31 PM EDT, Nathan Page <npage@cityofgraham.com> wrote:  
 
 

  

  

From: Nathan Page  
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 3:35 PM 



2

To: 'Dennis Euliss' <denniseuliss@ymail.com> 
Subject: RE: Gilbreath St Apartments 

  

Dennis, 

I think you’re asking for Section 10.247 to be removed from our ordinance, which would have a 25’ setback from the 
exterior property line. Would you propose any separation of the internal structures? I think the 25’ requirement for 
exterior yards would be reasonable. 

  

As such, we’d remove the below and replace it with  

Section 10.247 Building Spacing Requirements for Multifamily Residential Buildings (Townhouses, 
Condominiums, and Apartments) 

In addition to the 25 foot setback from exterior property lines, all multifamily structures shall be no less than 25 feet from 
other dwelling structures, and no closer than 5 feet to accessory structures (e.g. garages, clubhouses, etc). 

  

  

  

  

Section 10.247                    Building Spacing Requirements for Multifamily Residential Buildings (Townhouses, 
Condominiums and Apartments) 

(a)   Minimum Spacing of Buildings: If a zoning lot is developed for multifamily or townhouse residential buildings, the 
following method shall be used to determine the minimum spacing of buildings. 

(b)   Front Yard Setbacks: On lots of more than 40,000 square feet which contain three or more dwelling units, all 
buildings shall observe front yard setback requirements from any street on which the lot abuts. 

(c)   Calculation of Triangle: For all yards, including those on the project perimeter, each wall of every dwelling shall have 
a minimum yard space in the shape of an imaginary isosceles triangle.  The base of the triangle shall be a line 
connecting the extreme ends of the wall of the building and whose altitude shall be the length of the base line multiplied 
by a factor related to the height of the dwelling as provided in Table 10.247 below and illustrated in the accompanying 
figures. There shall be a minimum distance of 15 feet between any walls of one-story buildings and 20 feet between two-
story buildings. Any wall over 10 feet long shall be treated as a separate wall. 

(Section 10.247 amended 1/4/2000, 11/5/2013) 

Table 10.247 

Number of stories  Factors to multiply base of triangle to obtain altitude 

1  .4 

2  .5 

3  .6 

4 or more  .7 



3

Building Spacing Requirements for Multifamily Residential Buildings, Townhouses, Condominiums and Planned 
Unit Developments that Include Multifamily Buildings 

Spacing Buildings Using Triangles 

How to calculate triangles. An imaginary isosceles triangle defined by connecting the extreme ends of the wall or 
portions of the wall as the base of the triangles, and calculating the altitude by multiplying the base by a factor related to 
height as provided in Table 247. 

 

(c)   Overlapping triangles prohibited. The yard spaces thus established by the isosceles triangles shall not 
overlap the yard space for any other wall of the same or any other dwelling. 

(d)   Alternative compliance. A developer may propose spacing for buildings that varies from the strict application of the 
provisions of this section in order to accommodate the unique character of the site or to use innovative 
design.  Application for alternative compliance shall include a site plan following the requirements specified by the 
Planning Department and any additional architectural plans, elevations, or perspective drawings to illustrate the 
proposed buildings design and/or placement alternative.  Alternative compliance shall be approved by the City Council 



4

only upon a finding that the building architecture and site plan fulfills the following criteria as well or better than would 
strict conformance with the requirements of this Ordinance: 

(1)   The project provides adequate air and light to the development and surrounding properties. 

(2)   Through the use of a variety of fenestration patterns, building façade offsets, roofline treatments, and 
other architectural features, the perceived bulk, scale and length and width of the building is congruous with 
surrounding buildings. 

(3)   The development provides for orderly and easy movement of traffic and pedestrians. 

(4)   The project will not be injurious to property or improvements in the affected area. 

(5)   The project is in accordance with all development criteria and land use plans of the City of Graham. 

  

  

  

Nathan 

  

From: Dennis Euliss <denniseuliss@ymail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 3:28 PM 
To: Nathan Page <npage@cityofgraham.com> 
Subject: Gilbreath St Apartments 

  

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the City of Graham, NC mail system --DO NOT CLICK on links or 
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.] 

I Dennis Euliss, would like to have the pyramid setbacks removed from multi-family requirements.  

  

Thanks, 

  

Dennis H Euliss 

  

  

524-A West Elm St 

Graham NC 27253 

Office 336.350.8090 



5

Fax 336.570.5273 



PLANNING BOARD 
Recommendation & Statement of Consistency 

Per NCGS 160A-383, zoning regulations shall be made in accordance with 
an adopted comprehensive plan and any other officially adopted plan 
that is applicable. The Planning Board shall advise and comment on 
whether the proposed amendment is consistent with “The Graham 2035 
Comprehensive Plan” and any other officially adopted plan that is 
applicable. The Planning Board shall provide a written recommendation 
to the City Council that addresses plan consistency and other matters as 
deemed appropriate by the Planning Board, but a comment by the 
Planning Board that a proposed amendment is inconsistent with “The 
Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan” shall not preclude consideration or 
approval of the proposed amendment by the City Council. 

 

 I move to recommend APPROVAL of the application as presented. 

 I move to recommend DENIAL. 

 
 The application is consistent with The Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan. 

 The application is not fully consistent with The Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan. 
 

The action is reasonable and in the public interest for the following reasons:  

__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 

 

This report reflects the recommendation of the Planning Board, this the 18th day of August, 2020. 

Attest: 

  
Dean Ward, Planning Board Chair 

  
Debbie Jolly, Secretary 

Multifamily Setbacks (AM2003) 

Type of Request 
Text Amendment 

Meeting Dates 
Planning Board on August 18, 2020 
City Council on September 8, 2020 



STAFF REPORT 
Prepared by Nathan Page, Planning Director 

Text Amendment for: Section 10.245 Area, 
Height, and Yard Regulations to change the 
setbacks for the Rear Yard Depth 
Type of Request: Text Amendment 
Meeting Dates 
Planning Board on August 18, 2020                   
City Council on September 8, 2020 

 
Contact Information 
Mike Campbell 
405 N Maple Street 
Graham NC 27253 
mc5590@protonmail.com

Summary 
 
Mike Campbell has applied for an amendment to our Development 
Ordinance to reduce rear yard setbacks to 15 feet. 
 
The following amendments to the Development Ordinance are 
proposed: 
  

Project Name 
Residential Rear Setbacks 

(AM2004) 

Location 
city-wide 

Current Zoning 
not applicable 

Proposed Zoning 
not applicable 

Overlay District 
not applicable 

Staff Recommendation 
Approval 



Staff Report, Text Amendment for Residential Rear Setbacks (AM2004) Page 2 of 4 
Planning Board on August 18, 2020 

Existing Language: 

Section 10.245 Area, Height, and Yard Regulations 
 

 
 

Minimum Yard Size 
(Feet From Property Line)  

Zoning 
District 

Yard Depth 
Front Side Yard Width 

Side Yard Width 
Abutting Street Rear Yard Depth 

R-18  
(See 
Section 
10.249) 

40 
(See Note 9) 

15 20 
(See Note 2) 

20 
(1)(2)(2a) 

R-15 
(See 
Section 
10.249) 

40 
(See Note 9) 

10 20 
(See Note 2) 

20 
(1)(2)(2a) 

R-12 
(See 
Section 
10.249) 

30 
(See Note 9) 

10 20 
(SeeNote 2) 

20 
(1)(2)(2a) 

R-9 30 
(See Note 9) 

8 15 
(See Note 2) 

20 
(1)(2)(2a) 

R-7 30 
(See Note 9) 

8 15 
(See Note 2) 

20 (See Notes 1,2, 
and 2a) 

R-MF 30 for single 
family and two 
family 
dwellings; 25 for 
multi-family 
dwellings (See 
Note 9) 

8 for single-
family and two 
family dwellings.  
For multifamily, 
25 feet 
minimum, see 
Sec. 10.247 

15 for single-
family and two 
family dwellings.  
For multifamily, 
25 feet 
minimum, see 
Sec. 10.247 

20 for single-family 
and two-family 
dwelling; (See 
Notes 1,2, and 2a) 
For multi-family, 
25 feet minimum, 
see Sec. 10.247. 

R-G 
(See Notes 
3, 9) 

30 for single 
family and two 
family 
dwellings; 25 for 
multi-family 
dwellings (See 
Note 9) 

8 for single and 
two family 
dwellings.  For 
multifamily, see 
Sec. 10.247 

15 for single and 
two family 
dwellings. For 
multifamily, see 
Sec. 10.247 

20 for single and 
two family 
dwelling (See 
Notes 1,2, and 2a; 
 
For multifamily, 
see Sec. 10.247 

 



Staff Report, Text Amendment for Residential Rear Setbacks (AM2004) Page 3 of 4 
Planning Board on August 18, 2020 

Proposed Language: 

Section 10.245 Area, Height, and Yard Regulations 
 

 
Minimum Yard Size 

(Feet From Property Line)  

Zoning 
District 

Yard Depth 
Front Side Yard Width 

Side Yard Width 
Abutting Street Rear Yard Depth 

R-18  
(See 
Section 
10.249) 

40 
(See Note 9) 

15 20 
(See Note 2) 

15 
(See Note 1, 2) 

R-15 
(See 
Section 
10.249) 

40 
(See Note 9) 

10 20 
(See Note 2) 

15 
(See Note 1, 2) 

R-12 
(See 
Section 
10.249) 

30 
(See Note 9) 

10 20 
(See Note 2) 

15 
(See Note 1,2) 

R-9 30 
(See Note 9) 

8 15 
(See Note 2) 

15 
(See Note 1, 2) 

R-7 30 
(See Note 9) 

8 15 
(See Note 2) 

15 
(See Note 1, 2) 

R-MF 30 for single 
family and two 
family 
dwellings; 25 for 
multi-family 
dwellings (See 
Note 9) 

8 for single-
family and two 
family dwellings.  
For multifamily, 
25 feet 
minimum, see 
Sec. 10.247 

15 for single-
family and two 
family dwellings.  
For multifamily, 
25 feet 
minimum, see 
Sec. 10.247 

15 for single-family 
and two-family 
dwelling; (See 
Notes 1 and 2) For 
multi-family, 25 
feet minimum, see 
Sec. 10.247. 

R-G 
(See Notes 
3, 9) 

30 for single 
family and two 
family 
dwellings; 25 for 
multi-family 
dwellings (See 
Note 9) 

8 for single and 
two family 
dwellings.  For 
multifamily, see 
Sec. 10.247 

15 for single and 
two family 
dwellings. For 
multifamily, see 
Sec. 10.247 

15 for single and 
two family 
dwelling (See 
Notes 1 and 2; 
 
For multifamily, 
see Sec. 10.247  

 
  



Staff Report, Text Amendment for Residential Rear Setbacks (AM2004) Page 4 of 4 
Planning Board on August 18, 2020 

Conformity to The Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan and Other Adopted Plans 
Develop a compact, mixed-use, and focused pattern of growth. Graham will focus compact 
development in well-defined areas in order to increase the viability of regional transit, preserve open 
space, rural areas, and environmentally sensitive lands, efficiently provide public services and 
infrastructure, and promote infill development and redevelopment. The relaxation of the rear yard 
setbacks will likely lead to more neighborhood diversity and larger structures built on existing lots. 
 
Strategy 2.3.1 Facilitate Focused Development. Incentivize 
pedestrian-oriented nodal development consistent with this plan 
by incentivizing smart growth development… The requirement for 
large rear-yard setbacks may have a negative effect on the 
construction of smart growth neighborhoods. 
 
Policy 4.3.1 Land Use Patterns. Promote development of efficient land use patterns to allow continued 
quality and efficiency of water systems. Discourage the extension of water service into areas that are 
not most suitable for development. The reduction in required rear yards may allow for more dense 
development, allowing for more efficient water supply systems. 
 

Applicable Planning District Policies and Recommendations 

• Not applicable; city-wide. 

 

Staff Recommendation 
Based on The Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan, other jurisdictions and best practices, staff 
recommends approval of the text amendment. The following supports this recommendation: 

• The 2035 Plan, in Strategy 2.3.1, as well as Policy 4.3.1, recommends reducing setback requirements 
for residential lots. 

Planning District 
All 

Development Type 
All 



1

Nathan Page

From: Mike Campbell <mc5590@protonmail.com>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 3:39 PM
To: Nathan Page
Subject: RE: planning help

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the City of Graham, NC mail system ‐‐ DO NOT CLICK on links or 
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.] 

Nathan, 
 
If you think that is the best way to go, then I am willing to proceed with the request to amend the residential setback.  
 
If that fails I would assume that the I could still submit a Variance request. I understand that it is rare to get one 
approved and I would imagine the reason is mostly proving "Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict 
application of the ordinance". I think the other 3 provisions could easily be demonstrated. I am reading some articles 
and cases in NC as it applies to Variance to see what has been approved and what some "experts" have said in those 
regards. The problem appears to be the vague nature of the term "unnecessary hardship". 
 
In this case however, the actual ordinance itself may be cause of the hardship. It applies a modern setback to a lot that 
would not meet the current area requirements for a lot in the Zone it is in. For instance the current ordinance 
requirement for a minimum lot area in the R‐7 zone is 7,000 square feet with a minimum width of 60 feet which would 
require a minimum depth of 116.66 to meet area requirements. My lot is approx 5875 square feet and 60 feet wide or 
only 84% of the current area requirement. Or, basically that the setback is disproportionately applied.   
 
Interesting, just looking through the GIS at single residences where the lot area is equal or less that mine, I would say 
that a large majority of them are not within the current setback ordinance as they currently stand. It would be 
interesting to see what the ordinances were at the time it was built in 1943. 
 
 
Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email. 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original Message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
On Monday, July 27, 2020 11:41 AM, Nathan Page <npage@cityofgraham.com> wrote: 
 

Mike, 

I chatted with a few others in city hall, and one potential option is that you could change the rear yard 
setback to 15’ for residentially zoned properties. It is my personal reading of the fact pattern that you 
wouldn’t get approved for the Variance, and it would require significant effort on your part to put 
together an application. As the bar for a variance requires 4 out of 5 to be in agreement, and the bar for 
an amendment requires 3 out of 5 to be in agreement, I’d suggest you apply for an amendment to the 
Development Ordinance (specifically, change residential setbacks to 15’). All that would be required for 
this is to respond to this email and let me know you’d like to proceed with the amendment, and then 
attend the Planning Board and City Council meetings to speak on the item. 

  



2

Regardless, if you wish to proceed with the Variance, here’s the application. I assure you, a 12” bedroom 
would not be something I could live in, much less a 10” one! Please be aware that the more detailed 
your Variance application is, the more information the Board of Adjustment will have to write their 
response to. 

  

Nathan 

  

From: Mike Campbell <mc5590@protonmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 10:33 AM 
To: Nathan Page <npage@cityofgraham.com> 
Subject: RE: planning help 

  

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the City of Graham, NC mail system ‐‐ DO NOT 
CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.] 

The little porch (landing/stoop, not sure the best name for it) is something I can work around fairly 
easily. The back left (bottom right on graph) where the corner is over the line is my real concern. If I 
have to change the footprint it will make it look like an addition was stuck on to the house. If I can keep 
it a rectangle of the exact width I can blend it in with extending the roof and siding to where it would 
look like an original part of the house. While it may not seem like much on the drawing, the difference 
between a 10" wide bedroom and a 12" wide bedroom is quite significant when you have to live in it. 
Combine that with the current problem of locating a contractor to talk to about building, I am not sure a 
couple of months would make much of a difference. 

  

Also just as a side note, I have talked with the owner of the empty lot behind me about the possibility of 
buying it from them. Not worth figuring on now as I am not certain they will sell, and if so if they will be 
within my price range. But, if that works out though, it would be interesting to know how that would 
play into it. 

  

Mike 

  

  

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email. 

  

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original Message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 



3

On Monday, July 27, 2020 10:16 AM, Nathan Page <npage@cityofgraham.com> wrote: 

  

Mike, 

The process takes a few months‐ it might just be easier to slide the porch over to the 
side? 

  

Nathan 

  

From: Mike Campbell <mc5590@protonmail.com> 

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 10:10 AM 

To: Nathan Page <npage@cityofgraham.com> 

Subject: RE: planning help 

  

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the City of Graham, NC mail system ‐‐ DO 
NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.] 

I understand, but I guess the worst that they could do would be to say no. To give a 
picture of what I would be asking for I have attached a rough drawing that is as accurate 
as I can get based on the measurements in the survey along with a ruler and graph 
paper. On the ¼ inch grid it is ¼ inch = 4 foot. After drawing I also thought that it may be 
possible to inset the entryway so that the porch/steps is reduced to be within the line. 

  

  

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email. 

  

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original Message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

On Monday, July 27, 2020 8:13 AM, Nathan Page <npage@cityofgraham.com> wrote: 

  

Mike, 



4

There is a process to request a variance from our Ordinance; however, 
in the 6 years I’ve worked here, I’ve never seen one approved in a case 
like this. Below is the standard, direct from the North Carolina General 
Statues you would need to meet, and be approved by a 4 out of 5 vote 
from the Board of Adjustment in order to be granted one. 

  

I will point out that the 20’ setback is ubiquitous for all residential 
properties in the City, and I think it will be the hardest one for you to 
prove. It may also be worth noting that the City Council reduced the 
rear setback from a maximum of 75’ to a 20’ maximum in November of 
2019. 

  

Sorry to be the bearer of bad news, 

Nathan 

  

(d)       Variances. - When unnecessary hardships would 
result from carrying out the strict letter of a zoning 
ordinance, the board of adjustment shall vary any of the 
provisions of the ordinance upon a showing of all of the 
following: 

(1)        Unnecessary hardship would result from 
the strict application of the ordinance. It 
shall not be necessary to demonstrate that, 
in the absence of the variance, no 
reasonable use can be made of the property. 

(2)        The hardship results from conditions that 
are peculiar to the property, such as 
location, size, or topography. Hardships 
resulting from personal circumstances, as 
well as hardships resulting from conditions 
that are common to the neighborhood or the 
general public, may not be the basis for 
granting a variance. 

(3)        The hardship did not result from actions 
taken by the applicant or the property 
owner. The act of purchasing property with 
knowledge that circumstances exist that 
may justify the granting of a variance shall 
not be regarded as a self-created hardship. 

(4)        The requested variance is consistent with 
the spirit, purpose, and intent of the 



5

ordinance, such that public safety is 
secured, and substantial justice is achieved. 

No change in permitted uses may be authorized by variance. 
Appropriate conditions may be imposed on any variance, 
provided that the conditions are reasonably related to the 
variance. Any other ordinance that regulates land use or 
development may provide for variances consistent with the 
provisions of this subsection. 

  

  

From: Mike Campbell <mc5590@protonmail.com> 

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 2:59 PM 

To: Nathan Page <npage@cityofgraham.com> 

Subject: RE: planning help 

  

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the City of Graham, NC 
mail system ‐‐ DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you 
are sure the content is safe.] 

Nathan, 

  

So, I guess my next question would be; Is there anyone who I can talk to 
about an exception based on an average? I know I can not get what I 
originally wanted, but based on the survey and actually measuring from 
the house to the imaginary boundary line I have, it appears that I have a 
little over 28ft on the left rear of the house. However because of the 
rear property line runs at an angle to the house there is an additional 7‐
8ft  on the right rear. To keep the addition equal on both sides the most 
I can currently would be the 10ft. If however I was allowed to go over to 
12ft, only the rear left would be over the 18 feet for aprox 5ft while the 
rest would be under the 18ft setback up to 5ft on the right side. Sounds 
trivial but the extra 2 feet makes a big difference in room size. 

  

Mike Campbell 

mike.campbell@protonmail.com 

  



6

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original Message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

On Monday, July 20, 2020 8:20 AM, Nathan Page 
<npage@cityofgraham.com> wrote: 

  

Mike, 

The two ‘rear yard’ calls appear to be omitted here. 
From a rough scaling, it does look like you have some 
room to expand, but not too much. In the most 
favorable interpretation of the Development Ordinance, 
you’ll need an 18ft rear‐yard setback (90ft *20% of the 
yard depth).  If you have at least 3’ of separation 
between your home and an accessory structure 
(covered deck or something), it will fall under the 
regulation of an accessory structure and the setback 
requirement is 5’. 

  

Sorry I can’t be more helpful on this one, 

Nathna 

  

From: Mike Campbell <mc5590@protonmail.com> 

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 2:30 PM 

To: Nathan Page <npage@cityofgraham.com> 

Subject: planning help 

  

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of the City of 
Graham, NC mail system ‐‐ DO NOT CLICK on links or 
open attachments unless you are sure the content is 
safe.] 

Nathan, 

  

Concerning the phone conversation we had this 
morning I am attaching a scanned copy of the survey 
information from 2001. Let me know  what else I can 



7

provide. Thanks for taking the time to talk with me and 
trying to figure out exactly what I can do. 

  

Mike Campbell 

919‐812‐0436 

mc5590@protonmail.com 

  

  

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email. 

  

  

  

  

 



PLANNING BOARD 
Recommendation & Statement of Consistency 

Per NCGS 160A-383, zoning regulations shall be made in accordance with 
an adopted comprehensive plan and any other officially adopted plan 
that is applicable. The Planning Board shall advise and comment on 
whether the proposed amendment is consistent with “The Graham 2035 
Comprehensive Plan” and any other officially adopted plan that is 
applicable. The Planning Board shall provide a written recommendation 
to the City Council that addresses plan consistency and other matters as 
deemed appropriate by the Planning Board, but a comment by the 
Planning Board that a proposed amendment is inconsistent with “The 
Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan” shall not preclude consideration or 
approval of the proposed amendment by the City Council. 

 

 I move to recommend APPROVAL of the application as presented. 

 I move to recommend DENIAL. 

 
 The application is consistent with The Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan. 

 The application is not fully consistent with The Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan. 
 

The action is reasonable and in the public interest for the following reasons:  

__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________ 

 

This report reflects the recommendation of the Planning Board, this the 18th day of August, 2020. 

Attest: 

  
Dean Ward, Planning Board Chair 

  
Debbie Jolly, Secretary 

Residential Rear Setbacks (AM2004) 

Type of Request 
Text Amendment 

Meeting Dates 
Planning Board on August 18, 2020 
City Council on September 8, 2020 



STAFF REPORT 
Prepared by Nathan Page, Planning Director 

Cherry Creek (CR2003) 

Type of Request: Conditional Rezoning 

Meeting Dates 
Planning Board on August 18, 2020 
City Council on September 8, 2020 

Contact Information 
Tony Tate, TMTLA Associates 
5011 Southpark Drive, Suite 200, Durham NC 
27713; 919-484-8880 
tony@tmtla.com 

Summary 
This is a request to initiate zoning, and rezone the subject property as 
Conditional Residential. The proposed use of the property is for 175 
dwelling units, being made up of single family detached. The site is 
within the identified NCCP, and adjacent to one of the most valuable 
portions of that park. 
 

The City of Graham, Mebane, and Alamance County have invested 
significant resources in extending utilities to this location. The potential for this site to be a light-
industrial site which could provide employment for the residents of Alamance County. Due to this, the 
low-density nature of the Northern portion of the development (which is inside the NCCP), is 
recommended to be required to be no less than 5 dwelling units per acre. 

Location 
Sugar Ridge Rd Jimmie Kerr Rd 

GPIN 
8893465385, 8893762882, 
8893587021, 8893682433, 

8893585808 
Current Zoning 

unzoned and R-18 

Proposed Zoning 
Conditional Residential (CR) 

Overlay District 
none 

Surrounding Zoning 
unzoned, I-1 

Surrounding Land Uses 
Single Family, Under Cultivation, 

Vacant 

Size 
Approximately 70 acres 

Public Water & Sewer 
To Be Extended by Developer 

Floodplain 
Yes 

Staff Recommendation 
Approval, with conditions 



Staff Report, Cherry Creek (CR2003) Page 2 of 3 
Planning Board on August 18, 2020 

Open space has been provided internal to the site, as well as to protect the streams upon the site. The 
subdivision would include a portion of City of Graham’s land, which would not be improved other than 
the installation of a roadway and utilities. No homes will be constructed on the City’s land.  

Technical Review Committee 
The Technical Review Committee is reviewing the application and will provide comments to the 
applicant prior to the Planning Board meeting. However, comments are not available as of the 
publication of the packet. 

Conformity to the Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan (GCP) and Other Adopted Plans 
Applicable Policies; 

• 3.2.4 Greenway System. Promote a greenway system that 
links together the City’s recreational resources and provides 
connections to commercial, employment, and residential 
areas. Greenways along stream buffers should be prioritized 
in order to protect the stream watershed. This neighborhood 
is identified in the Alamance County greenway and trail plan, 
and could include a connection. 

• 3.3.2 Focused Development. In order to maintain Graham’s 
affordability and promote growth, the city will facilitate smart 
growth development by promoting infill development and 
focused, walkable, and mixed use built environments. The 
Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan expects employment 
opportunities in the north east portion of this lot, which may 
impact potential neighborhood. 

• 5.1.1 Housing Variety. Encourage a mix of housing types 
within Graham to increase choice. These can include single 
family dwellings units, multifamily dwelling units, small units, 
pre-fabricated homes, co-housing and clustered housing. This 
project would construct additional single-family-detached 
housing. 

• 5.2.1 Diverse Neighborhoods. Encourage a mix of housing 
types within Graham, including detached, duplex, multifamily, 
townhomes, and live-work units. The proposed zoning would 
allow for single-family-detached. 

Applicable Strategies; 

• 1.1.2 Design Guidelines. Develop commercial and residential 
site design guidelines that enhance community character and 
appearance, to be used with special use permits and 
conditional rezoning applications. While the City doesn’t have 
design guidelines, they could be required as a condition of 
approval. 

Development Type: North  
Employment District 

The employment district should 
be studied and planned in order 

to accommodate a range of 
employers and provide office 

space, industrial space, 
commercial space, institutional 
space, and residential housing. 
This should be planned to limit 

environmental impacts, preserve 
open space and open corridors, 

and develop high-quality and 
adaptable buildings for a variety 

of companies. 

Appropriate Density: 6 dwelling 
units per acre 

Development Type: South 

Suburban Residential 

Located near a major 
thoroughfare 

For single family residential 

Characteristics include  
sidewalks on both sides, street 

trees at 30-40 feet intervals, and 
block lengths less than 600 feet 

Density of 3 to 6 DU/acre 

Infrastructure includes  
water, sewer, street connectivity 

and underground utilities 



Staff Report, Cherry Creek (CR2003) Page 3 of 3 
Planning Board on August 18, 2020 

• 4.2.1 Greenways. Continue to develop a greenway system that links together the City’s recreational 
resources. This neighborhood has a portion of the Alamance County greenway trail network upon it. 

• 4.3.1 Land Use Patterns. Promote development of efficient land use patterns to allow continued 
quality and efficiency of water systems. Discourage the extension of water service into areas that 
are not most suitable for development.  The site would connect to existing city sewer, and water 
with an extension of about 2000 feet. 

 

Staff Recommendation 
Based on The Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan and the City of Graham Development Ordinance, staff 
recommends approval, with conditions of the rezoning. The following supports this recommendation: 

• Rezoning the property would be in consistence with Policy 3.2.4, and Strategy 4.2.1 of The Graham 
2035 Comprehensive Plan. 

 







O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E
O

H
E

O
H

E

OHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHEOHE

N25° 18' 19"E 585.00'

N50
° 0

3' 
19

"E
18

5.
00

'(T
)

L1
L2

L3

N06° 14' 19"E
269.99'

N41° 5
5' 

41"W
136.33'

N36° 3
4' 07"W

154.86'

N35° 0
2' 59"W

260.00'

N25° 18' 59"W144.29'

L4

L5

L6

C
1

S09° 40' 08"E 1683.80'

S
88

° 
51

' 3
2"

W
55

6.
97

'

L7

L8

C2 N31° 3
4' 40"E 248.74'

L9

30
'

10
'

30
'

10
'

30
'

35
'

25
'

25
'

L35

L36

1.
53

'

18
3.

47
L3

7

L38

L3
9

L40

L4
1

L4
2

L4
3

L44

L45

349.80'

242.99'

170.03'

269.55'

451.26'

200.17'

L1
8

L1
9

22
0.

08
'

74
7.

92
' S

82
° 

24
' 4

9"
W

10
48

.0
8'

(T
)

L3
1

L46

L47

L4
8

L4
9

L5
0

S6
0°

 0
8'

 4
3"

W
76

1.
62

'

N
. J

IM
 M

IN
O

R
 R

O
A

D

(6
0'

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W
)

238.07'

112.23'

L5
1

24
"R

C
P

(TIE)

165.00'

17
.2

8'

L5
2

L5
3

L5
4

4'
C

LF

30
.0

8'

410.50'

532.68'

L6
1

N32° 4
0' 57"W

975.73'

SUSAN RAE SCOTT SUTTON
D.B. 1048, PG. 725

LOT 10
P.B. 23, PG. 96

PIN 8893-58-1745

N/F
ROBERT WALTER SCOTT

PART OF TRACT 1
D.B. 290, PG. 585
P.B. 73, PG. 135
P.B. 72, PG. 303

PIN 8893-68-6572

STEVEN C. ROTEN
D.B. 3442, PG. 382

LOT 10
P.B. 74, PG. 354

PIN 8893-67-5313

STEPHEN SORRELL
D.B. 3285, PG. 982

LOT 11
P.B. 74, PG. 354

PIN 8893-66-6995

ANGELA H. WILLIS
D.B. 2867, PG. 1

LOT 1
P.B. 71, PG. 10

PIN 8893-55-3932

JEFFREY N. WILLIS
D.B. 3045, PG. 946

LOT 3
P.B. 71, PG. 10

PIN 8893-56-1012

STEPHANIE R. WARD
D.B. 3873, PG. 151
PIN 8893-46-6069

NEWTON W. SCOTT
SANDRA Y. SCOTT

TRUSTEES OF THE SCOTT FAMILY
IRREVOCABLE TRUST AGREEMENT

D.B. 2706, PG. 901
LOT 1

P.B. 67, PG. 249
PIN 8893-46-5862

H. BARNEY JORDAN, JR.
D.B. 524, PG. 135
P.B. 41, PG. 109
P.B. 23, PG. 96

PIN 8893-58-0321

CALEB D. FOUST, et al
D.B. 3467, PG. 134

PART OF LOT 1
P.B. 41, PG. 109

PIN 8893-48-8057

DAVID D. MINTER
D.B. 1456, PG. 173
PIN 8893-47-8838

N. GRAHAM SMITH, JR.
ALICE SMITH RAY

NORMAN G. SMITH, III
TRUSTEES OF THE SMITH FAMILY

IRREVOCABLE TRUST AGREEMENT
D.B. 2932, PG. 732
PIN 8893-47-7640

LINDA W. CAPES
TRUSTEE OF LINDA W. CAPES

REVOCABLE TRUST
D.B. 2610, PG. 280
PIN 8893-47-6216

CHRISTEN SCOTT WOOD

D.B. 2706, PG. 904
LOT 3

P.B. 67, PG. 249

PIN 8893-57-5158

CHRISTEN SCOTT WOOD
D.B. 1791, PG. 749

LOT 2
P.B. 67, PG. 249

PIN 8893-57-2116

APPROXIMATE
CENTERLINE

OF CREEK

S09° 40' 08"E 1683.80'(BASE BEARING)

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS

SS
SS

SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

JANET LOUISE SCOTT
D.B. 2682, PG. 259

LOT 1
P.B. 72, PG. 257

PIN 8893-58-5808
5.233 ACRES
227,945 SF

M
A

R
Y

 E
LL

A
 S

C
O

TT
D

.B
. 2

81
1,

 P
G

. 7
62

LO
T 

1
P

.B
. 7

3,
 P

G
. 1

35
P

IN
 8

89
3-

68
-2

43
3

16
.0

48
 A

C
R

E
S

69
9,

06
2 

S
F

SCOTT ASSOCIATES
D.B. 559, PG. 439

PART OF
P.B. 15, PG. 68

PIN 8893-76-2882
47.805 ACRES
2,082,386 SF

ROBERT TRAVIS MULLEN
D.B. 3221, PG. 257

PART OF
P.B. 5, PG. 87

PIN 8893-46-5385
3.160 ACRES
137,636 SF

(INCLUSIVE OF R/W)

ROBERT ANDREW CAGLE
D.B. 3076, PG. 389

LOTS 1-7, 9-11, 13-14,
AND A PORTION OF

LOT 12
P.B. 38, PG. 179
P.B. 76, PG. 185

PIN 8893-58-7021
1677 CHERRY LANE

21.619 ACRES
941,739 S.F.

CITY OF GRAHAM
D.B. 3323, PG. 855

TRACT A
P.B. 76, PG. 185
P.B. 38, PG. 179

PIN 8893-57-9830
0 CHERRY LANE

0.436 ACRES
18,987 S.F.

CITY OF GRAHAM
D.B. 3323, PG. 855

LOT 8
P.B. 76, PG. 185
P.B. 38, PG. 179

PIN 8893-57-6849
0 CHERRY LANE

1.415 ACRES
61,636 S.F.

23.618 ACRES
1,028,801 SF

REMAINING AREA
PER D.B. 559, PG. 439

24.187 ACRES
1,053,585 SF

2.902 ACRES
126,383 SF

A
R

E
A

 IN
 R

/W
0.

25
8 

A
C

R
E

S
11

,2
53

 S
F

1 
S

TO
R

Y
B

R
IC

K
H

O
U

S
E

W
E

LL

2-
S

TO
R

Y
V

IN
Y

L
H

O
U

S
E

JIMMIE KERR ROAD

(60' PUBLIC R/W)

4'
B

W
F

4'
B

W
F

S
H

E
D

G
R

A
H

A
M

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

LI
M

IT
S

P
.B

. 7
1,

 P
G

. 4
3

LO
T 

1
(S

E
E

 R
E

F.
 1

)

LO
T 

2
(S

E
E

 R
E

F.
 1

)

LO
T 

3
(S

E
E

 R
E

F.
 1

)

LO
T 

4
(S

E
E

 R
E

F.
 1

)

LO
T 

5
(S

E
E

 R
E

F.
 1

)

LO
T 

6
(S

E
E

 R
E

F.
 1

)

LO
T 

7
(S

E
E

 R
E

F.
 1

)

LO
T 

9
(S

E
E

 R
E

F.
 1

)

LO
T 

10
(S

E
E

 R
E

F.
 1

)

LO
T 

11
(S

E
E

 R
E

F.
 1

)

LO
T 

12
(S

E
E

 R
E

F.
 1

)

LO
T 

14
(S

E
E

 R
E

F.
 1

)

LOT 13
(SEE REF. 1)

30
' P

S
S

E
 &

 T
C

E
D

.B
. 2

44
4,

 P
G

. 9
41

P
.B

. 7
2,

 P
G

. 2
57

30
' P

S
S

E
 &

TC
E

D
.B

. 2
44

4,
 P

G
. 9

54

30
' P

S
S

E
 &

 T
C

E
P

.B
. 7

6,
 P

G
. 1

89

30' PSSE & TCE
P.B. 76, PG. 185

C
H

E
R

R
Y

 L
A

N
E

 (S
R

 2
12

3)

(6
0'

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W
)

21
"C

M
P

E
P E
P

S
U

G
A

R
 R

ID
G

E
 R

O
A

D
(5

0'
 P

R
IV

A
TE

 D
R

IV
E

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T)

D
.B

. 8
70

, P
G

. 6
33

P
.B

. 3
8,

 P
G

. 1
79

PROPERTY LINE
IS CENTERLINE OF BACK CREEK

PER
 P.B. 38, PG. 179 &

P.B. 72, PG. 257
(CP20-CP30)

100 YEAR
FLOODLINE

ZONE AE
(SEE NOTE 1)

FLOODWAY
(SEE NOTE 1)

100 YEAR
FLOODLINE

ZONE AE
(SEE NOTE 1)

P
S

S
E

 &
TC

E
D

.B
. 2

44
4,

 P
G

. 9
60

(N
O

 M
A

N
H

O
LE

S
 O

B
S

E
R

V
E

D
)

LP

W
E

LL

G
R

G
R

N
O

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

FO
U

N
D

G
R

A
V

E
L/

S
O

IL
P

A
TH

6'
 B

W
F

GRAVEL/SOIL
PATH

25' DRIVEWAY
EASEMENT

P.B. 67, PG. 249

UNBUILT
50' PRIVATE ROAD R/W

P.B. 67, PG. 249

P
S

S
E

 &
 T

C
E

D
.B

. 2
44

4,
 P

G
. 9

33
(S

E
E

 E
X

C
E

P
TI

O
N

)
(N

O
 M

A
N

H
O

LE
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

E
D

)

100 YEAR
FLOODLINE

ZONE AE
(SEE NOTE 1)

FLOODWAY
(SEE NOTE 1 )

E
IR

E
IR

P
TE

IP

E
IP

E
IP

E
IP

E
IP

E
IP

P
TE

IP
P

TE
IP

N
S

@
B

A
S

E
B

E
IP

N
S

@
B

A
S

E
B

E
IP

E
IR

B
E

IP

P
TE

IP

P
TE

IP

E
IR

P
TE

IP

E
IP

P
TE

IP

P
TE

IP

PROPERTY LINE
IS CENTERLINE OF MILL

CREEK PER
P.B. 74, PG. 354

CONTROL CORNER
EIP

NAD 83 / NSRS 2011 / SPC
N:839,228.22'

E:1,896,311.49'

E
IP

P
TE

IP

P
TE

IP

E
IP

P
TE

IP

N
A

IL
@

B
A

S
E

B
E

IP

E
IP

E
IP

E
IP

PROPERTY LINE
IS CENTERLINE OF MILL

CREEK PER
P.B. 38, PG. 179

(CP31-CP37)C
P

31

C
P

32

C
P

33

C
P

34

C
P

35

C
P

36

C
P

37

C
P

29

C
P

28

C
P

27

C
P

26

C
P

25

C
P

24

C
P

23

C
P

22

C
P

21

C
P

20

S
H

E
D

R
/W

R
/W

FL
O

O
D

P
LA

IN
 L

IN
E

P
E

R
 P

.B
. 3

8,
 P

G
. 1

79

GRAHAM CORPORATE
LIMITS

P.B. 71, PG. 43

GRAHAM CORPORATE
LIMITS

P.B. 71, PG. 43

FLOODPLAIN LINE
PER P.B. 38, PG. 179

50
.0

0'

50
'

R
E

FE
R

E
N

C
E

 IP
S

1 
S

TO
R

Y
FR

A
M

E
D

D
W

E
LL

IN
G

S
S

M
H

TO
P

 - 
50

0.
23

IN
V

 IN
 - 

48
7.

43
IN

V
 O

U
T 

- 4
87

.2
3

S
S

M
H

TO
P

 - 
49

9.
90

IN
V

 IN
 - 

49
0.

75
IN

V
 O

U
T 

- 4
90

.4
5 S

S
M

H
TO

P
 - 

50
8.

22
IN

V
 IN

 - 
49

3.
12

IN
V

 O
U

T 
- 4

92
.9

7

S
S

M
H

TO
P

 - 
50

7.
37

IN
V

 IN
 - 

49
5.

27
IN

V
 O

U
T 

- 4
95

.1
7

S
S

M
H

TO
P

 - 
50

6.
62

IN
V

 IN
 - 

49
8.

02
IN

V
 O

U
T 

- 4
98

.0
2

S
S

M
H

TO
P

 - 
52

2.
82

IN
V

 IN
 - 

50
4.

87
IN

V
 O

U
T 

- 5
02

.5
7

S
S

M
H

TO
P

 - 
51

0.
07

IN
V

 IN
 - 

50
1.

47
IN

V
 O

U
T 

- 5
01

.2
7

S
S

M
H

TO
P

 - 
52

4.
78

IN
V

 IN
 - 

50
9.

58
IN

V
 O

U
T 

- 5
09

.0
8

S
S

M
H

TO
P

 - 
51

9.
84

IN
V

 IN
 - 

51
0.

59
IN

V
 O

U
T 

- 5
10

.4
4

S
S

M
H

TO
P

 - 
51

9.
60

IN
V

 IN
 - 

51
1.

60
IN

V
 O

U
T 

- 5
11

.5
0

S
S

M
H

TO
P

 - 
49

7.
21

IN
V

 IN
 - 

48
6.

42
IN

V
 O

U
T 

- 4
85

.7
1

6'
 B

W
F

R
/W

R
/W

4'
C

LF

PSSE & TCE
D.B. 2444, PG. 933
(NO MANHOLES

OBSERVED)

E
IP

E
IP

E
IP

E
IP

E
IP

E
IP

E
IP

E
IP

P
K

S

P
K

S

IP
S

E
IP

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

M
B

P
P

2-
G

W

18
"R

C
P

IN
V

-5
06

.3
5

C
P

30

R/W

R/W

C/L

R/W

R/W

C/L

E
IP

IN
V

 O
U

T
51

6.
10

'

IN
V

 O
U

T
52

0.
05

'

24"RCP

APPROXIMATE
CENTERLINE

OF CREEK

APPROXIMATE
CENTERLINE

OF CREEK

P
P

P
P

IN
V

 IN
51

3.
02

IN
V

 IN
51

0.
18

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

P
P

S
TE

P
S

GRAVEL/SOIL
PATH

G
R

A
V

E
L/

S
O

IL
P

A
TH

P
P

P
P

G
W

SCM #3

F.
H

.

F.
H

.

F.
H

.

F.
H

.

F.
H

.

F.
H

.

F.
H

.

F.
H

.

SCM #4

SCM #2

SCM #1

Z:\Pam's Folder\Business Cards\titleblock image (B and W).jpg

p: (919) 484-8880   e: info@
tm

tla.com

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

OF

SHEET

PROJECT #

5011 SO
UTHPA

RK D
RIV

E, STE. 200 - D
URHA

M
, N

C
 27713

TM
TLA

 A
SSO

C
IA

TES

SITE  DATA 

05/02/06

35'

LEGEND

PROJECT BOUNDARY

50' LOTS (SEE DETAILS ON MP-2)

OPEN SPACE

WETLANDS

100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN

3. The site is located within a FEMA Flood zone according to Flood Mapping 3710889300K dated 11/17/2017.

stormwater ponds. All shall be designed in conformance with City of Graham and State requirements.
owned by the Home Owner's Association. A maintenance plan must be developed to address the 

19. Stormwater management shall be contained in and accessed via open space maintained and 
covenants must be submitted for review with the first final plat.

18. A Home Owner's Association for ownership and management of open space, buffers and restrictive 
17. Restrictive covenants shall be approved and recorded prior to recording of final plat.

prior to construction. 
16. Construction drawings shall be submitted and approved by  the City of Graham and NCDOT 
15. No revisions may be made without permission from the permit issuing authority. 
14. Wetland and Jordan Riparian buffers have been delineated by Environmental Services, Inc.
13. The developer is responsible for coordination and installation of all utilities, including street lighting.
12. An erosion control plan shall be approved by the City of Graham  and the State prior to any grading on this site. 

fabrication or installation of signs.  Signage will be restricted to an on-site location.
11. Sign permits shall be required for any entrance signage.  Permits will be required prior to
10. Street names shall be approved prior to plat recordation. 
9. Street addresses shall be assigned prior to lot recordation. 
8. All proposed streets shall be public and constructed to the City of Graham Standards.
7. All lots shall be served by City of Graham public water and sanitary sewer.
6. All utilities shall be located underground. 
5. All construction shall conform to City of Graham, NCDOT and North Carolina standards and specifications. 

resulting from his activities. Call utility locator service at least 48 hours prior to digging. 
4. Contractor shall verify the location of all existing utilities and shall be responsible for any damage 

20. All open space shall be private common open space controlled by the Homeowner's Association (HOA).

certifications or approvals as necessary for proposed site development activities.
Site designers and developers are responsible for obtaining all applicable local, state, and federal permits,
of the United States through the 404 Corps Permit and 401 State Water Quality Certification process.

21. The US Army Corps of Engineers and the NC division of Water Quality regulate wetlands and waters

22. If proposed land disturbing activitiy exceeds one (1) acre, an Erosion Control Permit from NCDENR
Land Quality is required.

23. Stream and wetland locations are not surveyed and are for reference only.
24. Posted speed limit shall be 20 mph unless requested and approved as otherwise by the City of Graham
25. Initial condition for all intersections shall be all-way stop. To be evaluated by the City of Graham and revised

as deemed necessary.100 YEAR FLOODWAY

2. Adjoining property boundary information taken from Alamance County GIS.
1. Boundary and topographic information taken from digital file by Bateman Civil Survey, dated , 2020. 
NOTES

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT
20' MINIMUM REAR SETBACK
10' MINIMUM SIDE CORNER SETBACK
5' MINIMUM SIDE SETBACK
20' MINIMUM FRONT SETBACK
120' MINIMUM LOT DEPTH
50' MINIMUM LOT WIDTH
6,000 SF MINIMUM LOT SIZE

SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

  3720161900J dated FEMA MAP #

OPEN SPACE PROPOSED 

OPEN SPACE REQUIRED  10%

LINEAR FEET OF PUBLIC STREET
 170 UNITS TOTAL SINGLE FAMILY PROPOSED
 6,000 S.F. MINIMUM LOT SIZE

  CONDITIONAL RESIDENTIAL PROPOSED ZONING
EXISTING ZONING

 MELVILLE TOWNSHIP
    ±69.68 AC TOTAL AREA

20074

1''=100'

PRELIM
IN

A
RY-C

O
N

STRUC
TIO

N
-PLA

T

1

C
HERRY-C

REEK
G

RA
HA

M
,-N

.C
.

M
ERITA

G
E-HO

M
ES-RA

LEIG
H,-N

.C
.

TMT

07-22-2020









PUBLIC STREET 50' R/W  27' B/B

CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

RIGHT OF WAY

TURF UTILITY STRIP

PRO
PERTY LIN

E (120' M
IN

. D
EPTH)

30"CURB &
GUTTER

1/2"PER FT.

1.0" SF9.5A
2.0" S9.5B

C/L

2'-6" ROLLED CURB
3,000 PSI CONC.
EXPANSION JOINT EVERY 90'
CONTRACTION JOINT EVERY 10'

10" CABC STONE

NOTE: REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS

PUBLIC 5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK ONE SIDE OF STREET

3' SID
E YA

RD

SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL

50' MIN. LOT WIDTH
120' MIN. LOT DEPTH

PROPERTY LINE

120' M
IN

. D
EPTH

3' SID
E YA

RD

26. Water, Sewer, Drainage & Stormwater design is conceptual, and will vary once final design is completed.
27. Plan is subject to NCDOT and Town of Graham review and approval.

CONC.
DRIVEWAY

20' MBSL

CONC.
DRIVEWAY

20' MBSL

CONC.
DRIVEWAY

20' MBSL

20' MBSL20' MBSL20' MBSL

3' SID
E YA

RD
120' M

IN
. D

EPTH

3' SID
E YA

RD

REAR DECK
OR PATIO

REAR DECK
OR PATIO

REAR DECK
OR PATIO

PRO
PERTY LIN

E (120' M
IN

. D
EPTH)

RIGHT OF WAY

2.5'5'2' MIN.
S/WTURF

27' BB13.5'
SHOULDER

50' RIGHT OF WAY

3:1 MAX.2.08%2.08%
3:1 MAX.

6" WATER MAIN
3' BEHIND BOC
(DEPTH ±3.5') 8'' SEWER MAIN

(DEPTH VARIES)

SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL

50' MIN. LOT WIDTH
120' MIN. LOT DEPTH

SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL

50' MIN. LOT WIDTH
120' MIN. LOT DEPTH

ALAMANCE COUNTY

6,475 LF

±6.97 Ac.

>25%

PRELIMINARY

1

ST
R

EE
T 

''G
'' (

50
' R

/W
-2

7'
 B

B)

S
TR

E
E

T 
''B

'' 
(5

0'
 R

/W
-2

7'
 B

B
)

STREET ''D'' (50' R/W-27' BB)

STREET ''A'' (50' R/W-27' BB)

(5
0'

 R
/W

-2
7'

 B
B

)

S
TR

E
E

T 
''C

'' 

STREET ''E'' (50' R/W-27' BB)

S
TR

E
E

T 
''E

'' (
50

' R
/W

-2
7'

 B
B

)

S
TR

E
E

T 
''E

'' 
(5

0'
 R

/W
-2

7'
 B

B
)

S
TR

E
E

T 
''F

'' 

(5
0'

 R
/W

-2
7'

 B
B

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,642 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,523 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,104 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,288 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,889 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,784 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,504 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,033 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,218 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,674 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,868 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,828 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,550 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,032 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,251 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,851 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.27 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,956 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,998 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,445 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,985 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,984 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,663 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.36 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,613 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.27 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,288 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
19,956 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.46 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,923 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,126 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,224 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,645 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,645 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,645 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,645 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,445 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,366 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,653 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,098 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,199 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,665 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,215 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.19 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,294 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,127 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,771 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,066 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,066 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,999 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,207 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,039 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,414 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,414 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,414 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,414 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,913 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,066 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,288 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,190 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,313 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,592 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,184 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,814 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.27 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,268 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,345 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,954 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,065 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.19 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,666 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,200 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,273 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,491 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,491 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,491 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,491 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,491 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,929 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,586 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,504 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,504 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,504 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,660 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,676 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,139 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,414 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,414 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,414 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,414 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,414 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,414 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,414 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,414 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,414 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,289 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
152

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
161

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,402 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,681 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
163

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,270 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,833 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.34 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,936 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.27 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,301 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,167 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. C-126

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E,

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
741

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAIRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIMMY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KERR RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAW RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWEPSONVILLE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIM MINOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMREY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNER SCOTT

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMREY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
27' BACK TO BACK STREET SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (252) 459-8196

AutoCAD SHX Text
801 EAST WASHINGTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
NASHVILLE, N.C. 27856

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWW.STOCKSENGINEERING.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/22/20



PLANNING BOARD 
Recommendation & Statement of Consistency 

Per NCGS 160A-383, zoning regulations shall be made in accordance with 
an adopted comprehensive plan and any other officially adopted plan 
that is applicable. The Planning Board shall advise and comment on 
whether the proposed amendment is consistent with “The Graham 2035 
Comprehensive Plan” and any other officially adopted plan that is 
applicable. The Planning Board shall provide a written recommendation 
to the City Council that addresses plan consistency and other matters as 
deemed appropriate by the Planning Board, but a comment by the 
Planning Board that a proposed amendment is inconsistent with “The 
Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan” shall not preclude consideration or 
approval of the proposed amendment by the City Council. 

 

 I move to recommend APPROVAL of the application as presented. 

 I move to recommend APPROVAL with the following conditions: 
• Street stubs to the east, connecting to the NCCP be prohibited. 
• Density of portions within the identified NCCP be no less than 5 dwelling units per acre, to 

protect the City’s investment in water and sewer extensions to the area. 

 I move to recommend DENIAL. 

 
 The application is consistent with The Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan. 

 The application is not fully consistent with The Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan. 
 

The action is reasonable and in the public interest for the following reasons:  

_____________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________ 

This report reflects the recommendation of the Planning Board, this the 18th day of August, 2020. 

Attest: 

  
Dean Ward, Planning Board Chairman 

  
Nathan Page, Planning Director 

Cherry Creek (CR2003) 

Type of Request 
Conditional Rezoning 

Meeting Dates 
Planning Board on August 18, 2020 
City Council on September 8, 2020 



STAFF REPORT 
Prepared by Nathan Page, Planning Director  

Cherry Creek (S2004) 

Type of Request: Major Subdivision 

Meeting Dates 
Planning Board on August 18, 2020 
City Council on September 8, 2020 

 
Contact Information 
Tony Tate, TMTLA Associates 
5011 Southpark Drive, Suite 200, Durham NC 
27713; 919-484-8880 
tony@tmtla.com 

Summary 
This is a request to subdivide the approximately 70 acres of the subject 
property for up to 175 residential lots. The properties are currently 
vacant.  

Technical Review Committee 
The Technical Review Committee will review the application and 
provide notes prior to the Planning Board meeting, however the 
complete notes are not available as of the publication of this packet.  
  

Location 
Jimmie Kerr and Sugar Ridge Road 

GPIN 
8893465385, 8893762882, 
8893587021, 8893682433, 

8893585808 
Zoning 

R-18, unzoned 

Overlay District 
none 

Surrounding Zoning 
R-18, unzoned 

Surrounding Land Uses 
Single Family, and Vacant 

Size 
Approximately 70 acres 

Public Water & Sewer 
In the vicinity 

Floodplain 
Yes 

Staff Recommendation 
Approval 



Staff Report, Cherry Creek (S2004) Page 2 of 3 
Planning Board on August 18, 2020 

 



Staff Report, Cherry Creek (S2004) Page 3 of 3 
Planning Board on August 18, 2020 

Conformity to The Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan 
and Other Adopted Plans 

Applicable Strategies and Policies 

• Policy 3.2.3 Fewer Dead-end Streets Discourage or prohibit the 
development of cul-de-sacs and dead-end streets in new 
projects. This proposal permits redundant access to all but a few 
lots. 

• Policy 3.2.4 Greenway System Promote a greenway system that 
links together the City’s recreational resources and provides 
connections to commercial, employment, and residential areas. 
Greenways along stream buffers should be prioritized in order 
to protect the stream watershed. This parcel contains land that 
a pedestrian easement will be required as a condition of TRC 
approval to connect to the Haw River Trail.  

• Strategy 4.2.1 Greenways Continue to develop a greenway 
system that links together the City’s recreational resources. 
Alamance County Parks and Recreation is attempting to link 
many of these neighborhoods with the Haw River Trail. 

Policy 4.3.1 Land Use Patterns Promote development of 
efficient land use patterns to allow continued quality and 
efficiency of water systems. Discourage the extension of water 
service into areas that are not most suitable for development. 
This proposal keeps almost all of the development out of the 
floodplains, and requires no extension of City sewer services. 
There is approximately 2000’ of water line extension required. 

 

Staff Recommendation 
 
Based on The Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan and the City of 
Graham Development Ordinance, staff recommends approval of the 
subdivision. 
 
The following supports this recommendation: 

Allowing a subdivision in this location removes households from the potential harm from floodways 
(Policy 4.3.1), and protects greenspace (3.2.4) and promotes a greenway trail system (4.2.1). 

Development Type: North  
Employment District 

The employment district should 
be studied and planned in order 

to accommodate a range of 
employers and provide office 

space, industrial space, 
commercial space, institutional 
space, and residential housing. 
This should be planned to limit 

environmental impacts, preserve 
open space and open corridors, 

and develop high-quality and 
adaptable buildings for a variety 

of companies. 

Appropriate Density: 6 dwelling 
units per acre 

Development Type: South 

Suburban Residential 

Located near a major 
thoroughfare 

For single family residential 

Characteristics include  
sidewalks on both sides, street 

trees at 30-40 feet intervals, and 
block lengths less than 600 feet 

Density of 3 to 6 DU/acre 

Infrastructure includes  
water, sewer, street connectivity 

and underground utilities 







S60° 08' 43"W
761.62'

N
. JIM

 M
IN

O
R

 R
O

A
D

(60' P
U

B
LIC

 R
/W

)

24"R
C

P

(TIE)

A
P

P
R

O
X

IM
A

TE
C

E
N

TE
R

LIN
E

O
F C

R
E

E
K

4'C
LF

N32° 40' 57"W
975.73'

36
6414 sf

O
VER

H
EAD

 U
TILIT

60' R/W

C
H

E
R

R
Y

 L
A

N
E

EXISTING 30' CITY OF GRAHAM SEWER EASEMENT

EXISTING 30' CITY OF GRAHAM SEWER EASEMENT

EXISTING 30' CITY OF GRAHAM SEWER EASEMENT

EXISTING 30' CITY OF GRAHAM SEWER EASEMENT

ROBERT WALTER SCOTT
PIN 8893-68-6572

VACANT
R-18

SUSAN RAY SCOTT SUTTON
PIN 8893-58-1745

VACANT

BARNEY JORDAN, JR.
PIN 8893-58-0321

RESIDENCE

CALEB FOUST, et.al.
PIN 8893-48-8057

RESIDENCE

DAVID MINTER
PIN 8893-47-8838

RESIDENCE

CHRISTEN WOOD SCOTT
PIN 8893-57-2116

RESIDENCE
UNZONED

STEVEN ROTEN
PIN 8893-67-5313

RESIDENCE
UNZONED

STEPHEN SORRELL
PIN 8893-66-6995

RESIDENCE
UNZONED

NEWTON AND SANDRA SCOTT
PIN 8893-46-5862

RESIDENCE
UNZONED

STEPHANIE WARD
PIN 8893-46-6069

RESIDENCE
UNZONED

JEFFREY WILLIS
PIN 8893-56-1012

RESIDENCE
UNZONED

ANGELA WILLIS
PIN 8893-55-3932

RESIDENCE
UNZONED

SCOTT ASSOCIATES
PIN 8893-76-2882

VACANT
UNZONED

CHRISTEN WOOD SCOTT
PIN 8893-57-5158

RESIDENCE
UNZONED

SMITH FAMILY IRREV. TRUST
PIN 8893-47-7640

RESIDENCE

LINDA CAPES IRREV. TRUST
PIN 8893-47-6216

RESIDENCE

CITY OF GRAHAM
PUMP STATION

STREET A  50' R/W/27' B-B

STREET B  50' R/W
/27' B-B

STREET C
 50' R/W

/27' B-B

STREET D  50' R/W/27' B-B

STREET E 50' R/W/27' B-B

STREET F 50' R/W
/27' B-B

STREET E 50' R/W/27' B-B

STREET G
 50' R/W

/27' B-B

51
7345 sf

52
6000 sf

53
6000 sf

54
6954 sf 55

7294 sf

56
6000 sf

57
6000 sf

58
6000 sf

59
6000 sf

60
7122 sf

61
7771 sf

62
6000 sf

63
7066 sf

64
11814 sf

65
13268 sf

43
6190 sf

44
9313 sf

41
7066 sf

40
6000 sf

39
5913 sf

38
6414 sf

37
6414 sf

187
1252280 sf

35
6414 sf

34
8039 sf

47
9207 sf

48
5999 sf 49

6000 sf 50
7066 sf

46
11184 sf

45
10592 sf

21
7666 sf

20
6500 sf

19
6500 sf

18
6500 sf

17
6500 sf

16
6500 sf

15
6500 sf

14
6500 sf

13
6500 sf

12
6500 sf

11
6500 sf

10
8065 sf

83
12224 sf

82
6645 sf

81
6645 sf

80
6645 sf

79
6645 sf

78
6445 sf 77

6000 sf 76
6000 sf 75

6000 sf 74
6000 sf 73

6000 sf 72
6000 sf 71

6000 sf 70
6000 sf 69

6366 sf
68

6653 sf
67

6098 sf

66
7199 sf

33
6491 sf

32
6491 sf

31
6491 sf

30
6491 sf

29
6491 sf

28
6273 sf

27
6000 sf

26
6000 sf

25
6000 sf

24
6000 sf

23
6000 sf

22
7200 sf

95
6000 sf

94
5929 sf

98
5691 sf

97
813 sf

188
67 sf

96
6520 sf

100
6504 sf

99
6504 sf

103
6000 sf

102
8676 sf 101

8660 sf

106
6000 sf 105

6000 sf 104
6000 sf

107
6139 sf

117
6289 sf

116
6414 sf

115
6414 sf

114
6414 sf

113
6414 sf

112
6414 sf

111
6414 sf

110
6414 sf

109
6414 sf

108
6414 sf

131
14833 sf

130
12270 sf

129
13681 sf

128
6000 sf

127
6000 sf

126
6000 sf

125
6000 sf

124
6000 sf

123
6000 sf

122
6000 sf

121
6000 sf

120
6000 sf

119
6000 sf

118
6000 sf

137
6000 sf

136
6000 sf

135
9167 sf

134
6000 sf

133
7301 sf

132
11936 sf

163
9889 sf

164
12288 sf

165
9104 sf

166
7523 sf

167
6500 sf

168
6500 sf

169
6500 sf

170
8642 sf

140
6500 sf

141
6500 sf

142
6500 sf

143
7251 sf

144
7032 sf

145
7550 sf

146
7828 sf

147
7868 sf

148
7674 sf

149
7218 sf

150
7033 sf

151
6500 sf

152
6500 sf

153
6500 sf

154
6500 sf

155
6500 sf

156
6500 sf

157
6500 sf

158
6500 sf

159
6500 sf

160
6500 sf

161
6504 sf

162
6784 sf

92
7475 sf

93
8027 sf

84
9126 sf

85
8923 sf

86
19956 sf

87
9288 sf

88
11613 sf

89
15671 sf

90
8002 sf

91
6000 sf

8
6500 sf

9
8215 sf

7
6500 sf

6
6500 sf

5
6500 sf

4
6500 sf

3
6500 sf

2
6500 sf

1
7665 sf

42
7288 sf

138
9957 sf

139
11851 sf

OPEN SPACE AREA #1

OPEN SPACE AREA #1

OPEN SPACE AREA #5

OPEN SPACE AREA #2

OPEN SPACE
AREA #3

OPEN SPACE AREA #5

OPEN SPACE AREA #6

OPEN SPACE
 AREA #4

AMENITY SITE &
CBU LOCCATION

5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK

5' C
O

NC
RETE SIDEW

ALK

5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK

5' C
O

N
C

RETE SID
EW

A
LK

5' C
O

N
C

RETE SID
EW

A
LK

5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK

O
PEN

 SPA
C

E A
REA

 #
7

CITY OF GRAHAM
PIN 8893-57-9830

VACANT
R-18

CITY OF GRAHAM
PIN 8893-57-6849

VACANT
R-18

N
C

S
R

 2
12

3
60

' R
/W

JIMMY  KERR  ROAD

R-18

R-18

R-18

R-18

R-18
R-18

EXISTING 30' CITY OF GRAHAM SEWER EASEMENT

PUBLIC STREET
50' R/W  27' B/B

SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL

50' MIN. LOT WIDTH

20' MIN. FRONT SETBACK

20' MIN. REAR SETBACK

120' MIN. LOT DEPTH

CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

CONCRETE DRIVEWAY

REAR DECK OR PATIO

PROPERTY LINE

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
E

RIGHT OF WAY

RIGHT OF WAY

TURF UTILITY STRIP

12
0'

 M
IN

. D
EP

TH

PUBLIC 5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK
ONE SIDE OF STREET

5'
 S

ID
E 

YA
RD

5'
 S

ID
E 

YA
RD

SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL

50' MIN. LOT WIDTH

20' MIN. FRONT SETBACK

20' MIN. REAR SETBACK

120' MIN. LOT DEPTH

CONCRETE DRIVEWAY

REAR DECK OR PATIO

PROPERTY LINE

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
E

12
0'

 M
IN

. D
EP

TH

5'
 S

ID
E 

YA
RD

5'
 S

ID
E 

YA
RD

SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL

50' MIN. LOT WIDTH

20' MIN. FRONT SETBACK

20' MIN. REAR SETBACK

120' MIN. LOT DEPTH

CONCRETE DRIVEWAY

REAR DECK OR PATIO

PROPERTY LINE

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
E

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
E

12
0'

 M
IN

. D
EP

TH

5'
 S

ID
E 

YA
RD

5'
 S

ID
E 

YA
RD

TM
TL

A
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S

50
11

 S
O

UT
HP

A
RK

 D
RI

V
E,

 S
TE

. 2
00

 - 
D

UR
HA

M
, N

C
 2

77
13

p:
 (9

19
) 4

84
-8

88
0 

  e
: i

nf
o@

tm
tla

.c
om

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

OF

SHEET

PROJECT #

801 E. Washington Street
NASHVILLE, NC

Stocks Engineering

20074

1"=100'

C
HE

RR
Y 

 C
RE

EK
G

RA
HA

M
, N

C
M

ER
ITA

G
E 

HO
M

ES
 3

30
0 

PA
RA

M
O

UN
T 

PK
W

Y 
ST

E.
 1

20
 M

O
RR

IS
V

IL
LE

 N
C

 2
75

60

TMT

07-24-2020









SITE  DATA OPEN SPACE

OPEN SPACE REQUIRED       10% 69.678 AC = 6.96 AC
OPEN SPACE PROPOSED       47%         = 32.97 AC

OPEN SPACE AREA #1           336,176  S.F. 7.72 AC
OPEN SPACE AREA #2            191,504 S.F. 4.40 AC
OPEN SPACE AREA #3                9,509 S.F. 0.22 AC
OPEN SPACE AREA    #4   6,537 S.F. 0.15 AC
OPEN SPACE AREA    #5 846,704 S.F. 19.44 AC
OPEN SPACE AREA #6 45,152 S.F. 1.04 AC
OPEN SPACE AREA #7 10,184 S.F. 0.23 AC

TOTAL 1,445,766 S.F. 33.2 AC

TOTAL AREA  69.678 AC
TOWNSHIP  MELVILLE
EXISTING ZONING        GRAHAM R-18 & ALAMANCE COUNTY
PROPOSED ZONING   CONDITIONAL RESIDENTIAL
MINIMUM LOT SIZE  6,000 S.F.
TOTAL SINGLE FAMILY PROPOSED  170 UNITS
LINEAR FEET OF PUBLIC STREET      6,250 LF
OPEN SPACE REQUIRED  10%      6.96 AC
OPEN SPACE PROPOSED                                         33.2AC

FEMA MAP #   3720161900J dated 05/02/06

SINGLE FAMILY LOTS
MINIMUM LOT SIZE 6,000 SF
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH 50'
MINIMUM LOT DEPTH 120'
MINIMUM FRONT SETBACK 20'
MINIMUM SIDE SETBACK 5'
MINIMUM SIDE CORNER SETBACK 10'
MINIMUM REAR SETBACK 20'
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT 35'

LEGEND

PROJECT BOUNDARY

50' LOTS (SEE DETAILS ON MP-2)

OPEN SPACE

WETLANDS

100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN

NOTES
1. Boundary and topographic information taken from digital file by Bateman Civil Survey, dated , 2020.
2. Adjoining property boundary information taken from Alamance County GIS.
3. The site is located within a FEMA Flood zone according to Flood Mapping 3710889300K dated 11/17/2017.

stormwater ponds. All shall be designed in conformance with City of Graham and State requirements.
owned by the Home Owner's Association. A maintenance plan must be developed to address the 
19. Stormwater management shall be contained in and accessed via open space maintained and 
covenants must be submitted for review with the first final plat.
18. A Home Owner's Association for ownership and management of open space, buffers and restrictive 
17. Restrictive covenants shall be approved and recorded prior to recording of final plat.
prior to construction. 
16. Construction drawings shall be submitted and approved by  the City of Graham and NCDOT 
15. No revisions may be made without permission from the permit issuing authority. 
14. Wetland and Jordan Riparian buffers have been delineated by Environmental Services, Inc.
13. The developer is responsible for coordination and installation of all utilities, including street lighting.
12. An erosion control plan shall be approved by the City of Graham  and the State prior to any grading on this site. 
fabrication or installation of signs.  Signage will be restricted to an on-site location.
11. Sign permits shall be required for any entrance signage.  Permits will be required prior to
10. Street names shall be approved prior to plat recordation. 
9. Street addresses shall be assigned prior to lot recordation. 
8. All proposed streets shall be public and constructed to the City of Graham Standards.
7. All lots shall be served by City of Graham public water and sanitary sewer.
6. All utilities shall be located underground. 
5. All construction shall conform to City of Graham, NCDOT and North Carolina standards and specifications. 
resulting from his activities. Call utility locator service at least 48 hours prior to digging. 
4. Contractor shall verify the location of all existing utilities and shall be responsible for any damage 

20. All open space shall be private common open space controlled by the Homeowner's Association (HOA).

certifications or approvals as necessary for proposed site development activities.
Site designers and developers are responsible for obtaining all applicable local, state, and federal permits,
of the United States through the 404 Corps Permit and 401 State Water Quality Certification process.
21. The US Army Corps of Engineers and the NC division of Water Quality regulate wetlands and waters

22. If proposed land disturbing activitiy exceeds one (1) acre, an Erosion Control Permit from NCDENR
Land Quality is required.
23. Stream and wetland locations are not surveyed and are for reference only.
24. Posted speed limit shall be 20 mph unless requested and approved as otherwise by the City of Graham
25. Initial condition for all intersections shall be all-way stop. To be evaluated by the City of Graham and revised
as deemed necessary.

100 YEAR FLOODWAY

TYPICAL LOT DIMENSIONS

MP-1

Z:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

M
er

ita
ge

 H
om

es
\C

he
rry

 L
an

e 
G

ra
ha

m
 N

C
\S

ub
m

itt
al

s\
C

he
rry

 C
re

ek
 S

p 
2.

d
w

g,
 7

/2
4/

20
20

 2
:1

8:
02

 P
M

, D
W

G
 T

o 
PD

F.
pc

3

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. C-126

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E,

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
741

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
50



PLANNING BOARD 
Recommendation & Statement of Consistency 

Per NCGS 160A-383, zoning regulations shall be made in accordance with 
an adopted comprehensive plan and any other officially adopted plan 
that is applicable. The Planning Board shall advise and comment on 
whether the proposed amendment is consistent with “The Graham 2035 
Comprehensive Plan” and any other officially adopted plan that is 
applicable. The Planning Board shall provide a written recommendation 
to the City Council that addresses plan consistency and other matters as 
deemed appropriate by the Planning Board, but a comment by the 
Planning Board that a proposed amendment is inconsistent with “The 
Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan” shall not preclude consideration or 
approval of the proposed amendment by the City Council. 

 

 I move to recommend APPROVAL of the application as presented. 

 I move to recommend APPROVAL with the following condition(s); 
• [Insert additional comments] 

 I move to recommend DENIAL. 

 
 The application is consistent with The Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan. 

 The application is not fully consistent with The Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan. 
 

The action is reasonable and in the public interest for the following reasons:  

__________________________________________________
__________________________________________________
_________________________________________________ 

This report reflects the recommendation of the Planning Board, this the 18th day of August 2020. 

Attest: 

  
Dean Ward, Planning Board Chairman 

  
Nathan Page, Planning Director 

Cherry Creek 
(S2004) 

Type of Request 
Major Subdivision 

Meeting Dates 
Planning Board on 8/18/20 

City Council on 9/8/20 


	PBagenda_20200818
	City of Graham Planning Board
	Meeting Agenda

	1_AM2003_staffreport
	AM2003_app
	AM2003_PBrec
	1_AM2004_staffreport
	AM2004_app
	AM2004_PBrec
	1_CR2003_staffreport
	2_CR2003_app
	CHERRY LANE CONSTRUCTION
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	8_CR2003_PBRec
	1_S2004_Staff Report
	S2004_app
	2020-07-24 Cherry Creek MP-1
	Sheets and Views
	Cherry Creek Sp 2-Master Plan


	S2004_PBRec

